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Wilairat Jeamad

From: BOULS FARAG <BOULS.FARAG@Civilaviation.gov.eg>
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 9:06 PM
To: Wilairat Jeamad
Cc: Sarun Virojanakuth; Ahmed Ead; Gary Hale; QA TARAsia; Ibrahem mahmoud ibrahem; Soliman Boulos
Subject: Re: Confirmation of Onsite Audit Plan – 22–26 September 2025 FW: TurbineAero Repair Thailand - Request for renewal of Certificate of Approval ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 expiring 02 March 2025
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.jpg; image004.png; image005.png; image006.jpg; image007.jpg

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization. 

Dear Mr.Wilairat 
I hope my E-mail finds you well 

Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness Administrator, 
Please be informed that ECAA agrees to extend its approval number ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 for TurbineAero Repair Thailand until 31/12/2025 with the same limitations.

Best Regards ... 

Eng. /  Boulos   Farag   Mikhail  Soliman 
Certifications & Tech. Approvals Manager 
Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority (ECAA) 
T.: +2 - 01225300430 ,  F.: +2 - 0222682907 
E-Mail: Bouls.Farag@Civilaviation.gov.eg 
soliman_boulos@hotmail.com 

Sent from Outlook for Android 
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Wilairat Jeamad

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Wilairat Jeamad; mario.riad@gmail.com
Cc: Sarun Virojanakuth; Ahmed Ead; Gary Hale
Subject: RE: TurbineAero Repair Thailand - Request for renewal of Certificate of Approval ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 expiring 02 March 

2025

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization. 

Dears 

Based on verbal approval from ECAA the airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to Extend its 
approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 for TurbineAero Repair Ltd until 30 Sept. 2025 with the same limits. 

Best Regards 



 



This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

  This email originated outside of TurbineAero. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: mario reyad
To: Wilairat Jeamad; mario.riad@gmail.com
Cc: Sarun Virojanakuth; Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB
Subject: RE: TurbineAero Repair Thailand - Request for renewal of Certificate of Approval ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 expiring 02

March 2025
Date: Friday, April 11, 2025 5:10:59 PM

Dears

Based on verbal approval from ECAA the airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to
Extend its approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 for TurbineAero Repair Ltd until 30 May 2025 with the same limits.

Best Regards

From: Wilairat Jeamad [wilairat.j@turbineaero.com]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2025 10:46 AM
To: mario.riad@gmail.com; mario reyad
Cc: ALA NAGUIB; teimaadel@gmail.com; Sarun Virojanakuth
Subject: FW: TurbineAero Repair Thailand - Request for renewal of Certificate of Approval
ECAA/AW/AE/L0088 expiring 02 March 2025

Dear Mr. Riad,
 
Could you kindly provide an update on the status of the submitted renewal application.
Our current certificate expires on March 2, 2025, and we kindly request an extension
letter to maintain our approval until the new certificate is issued.
 
Thank you for your support.
 
Best Regards,

Ms. Wilairat Jeamad (Ha)
Quality & HSE Manager
Office : +66 33 266 170 Ext 1800
Mobile: +66-63-212-2929
Email: wilairat.j@turbineaero.com

 
TurbineAero Repair Ltd.
700/178 Moo1, T. Bankao, A. Pantong, Chonburi, 20160 Thailand
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